
 
 
  

VILLAGE OF DECATUR 
PARKS & RECREATION 

COMMITTEE MEETING 
AGENDA 

 

      

Monday      
July 17, 2023 



 

 
 

 
 

VILLAGE OF DECATUR 
PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING 
MONDAY, July 17, 2023 – 4:30PM 
Village Hall – 114 N. Phelps Street, Decatur, MI 49045 
 

4:30PM PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING (Action to be taken by PRC on the following agenda items) 
Note:  Please be courteous and turn cell phones off during the meeting. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. ROLL CALL (Excused Absences if Any) 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

 
5A.1 – Approval of the Regular Meeting Agenda for July 17, 2023 
5A.2 – Approval of the Regular Meeting Minutes for June 19, 2023 
 

6. COMMUNICATIONS – PRESENTATIONS & GUEST 
 
6A.1 –Katie Vanderhulst, Abonmarche 
 

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
  
7A.1 – Updates to Fireman’s Park Project design 
7A.2 – Staff update on park signage 
7A.3 – Discussion regarding dog park locations 

 
8. NEW BUSINESS 
 
9. PUBLIC COMMENTS- SECOND OPPORTUNITY 
 
10. PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
 
11. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
PLEASE NOTE 
 
AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: 
In addition to addressing the PRC during public hearings and under “Public Comment,” members of the audience 
may address the PRC- please limit your comments to three minutes or less per item. Please step up to the Podium 
and state your name and address. 
 
 



 

 
 

The proposed process for items listed under agenda items above shall be as follows: 
 

1. Announcement of the agenda item by the Chairperson. 
2. Verbal report provided by staff. 
3. Chairperson asks PRC members if they have any questions for staff to clarify the staff report. 
4. Motion is made by a PRC member and seconded by another PRC member. 
5. Chair then calls on PRC members to discuss the motion if PRC members wish to discuss. 
6. Chair calls for a vote on the item after discussion has occurred. 



1 | P a g e  
 

Village of Decatur 
Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes  

Monday, June 19, 2023, at 4:30 P.M  
Village Hall, 114 N. Phelps Street  

Decatur, MI 49045 

I. Call to Order 

Chairperson Pelfrey called the meeting to order at 4:32pm 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

III. Roll Call 
 
Jessica Pelfrey- Chairperson, Janice Benson, Charlene Jackson, Nicky Fassett, Kande Hawks, 
Shantel Pentland- Administrative Assistant, Megan Duncan- Clerk/Treasurer (excused), 
Christopher Tapper- Village Manager (excused), Katie Vanderhulst- Business Development 
Specialist, Abonmarche 
 

IV. Public Comment 
 
None 
 

V. Approval of Consent Agenda Items 
 
5A.1 – Benson offered a motion to approve the consent agenda for June 19, 2023, with support 
from Jackson, carried unanimously 6-0. 
 
5A.2 – Benson offered a motion to approve the regular meeting minutes for May 15, 2023, with 
support from Jackson, carried unanimously 6-0. 
 

VI. Presentations & Guest 
 
Katie Vanderhulst from Abonmarche presented a short update on the re-submission of the MEDC 
Public Gathering Spaces Initiative Grant for the Bathrooms/Concession stand project, and what 
adjustments were made to the application to gain more points.  

 
VII. Unfinished Business  

 
7A.1- The Committee continued discussion about a possible dog park and potential locations in 
the Village of Decatur. Staff will provide Mrs. Vanderhulst a list of Village owned properties. 
7A.2 – There was continued discussion on creating new, cohesive signage for all Village parks. 
Staff with work on the creation of these signs for the next meeting. 



2 | P a g e  
 

7A.3 – Mrs. Vanderhulst provided an update on what changes were made to our previous 
application to increase our score, which include the following categories: Public Benefit and 
Anticipated Outcomes, Clarity of Scope and Ability to Execute, and Access to New Opportunities 
for People of All Abilities.  
7A.4 – The site plan for Fireman’s Park was reviewed, much input was given. Mrs. Vanderhulst 
will send the following feedback to the design team: removal of monument boulder, downsize 
the amount of courts from 6 to 4, add covered seating courtside, increase the size of the parking 
lot, and consider other options for the playground and pickleball court surfaces.  
 

VIII. New Business 
 
None 
 

IX. Public Comment- Second Opportunity 

None  
 

X. Members Comments 
 
Pentland presented to the board Decatur Day that will be held on August 5, 2023. Approximately 
30 volunteers are needed in 3-hour shift to help with Decatur Day and she asked the Parks and 
Recreation Committee to help in volunteering and recruiting volunteers to make this day a 
success.  
 
 

XI. Adjournment 
 
Hawks offered a motion with support from Benson to adjourn the meeting at 5:29pm, motion 
approved 6-0.  
 
 
Minutes submitted by: Shantel Pentland, Administrative Assistant 

 



  
 

Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps Street 
Decatur, MI 49045 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Parks and Recreation Committee 
FROM:  Megan Duncan, Clerk/Treasurer 
REVIEWED BY: Christopher Tapper, Village Manager  
DATE:   July 17, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: Updates to Fireman’s Park Project Design 
 
Action Requested: 
It is requested that the Parks and Recreation Committee review and discuss the updated changes  
to the Fireman’s Park Project design. 
 
 
Background: 
Katie Vanderhulst, Abonmarche, present to Parks and Recreation Committee at the June 19, 2023  
meeting Fireman’s Park Improvement site plans. It was reviewed and discussed that changes  
should be made to the design plans. Design changes that were request were removal of monumental  
bolder, fewer pickle ball courts, increased parking, covered seating courtside, and options for  
surfacing pickle ball courts and playground. 
 
Attachment(s): 
Updated Fireman’s Park Project Design 
Fireman’s Park Cost Estimates 

 

 

 



PR
O

JE
C

T:

DATE:

SHEET NO.

ACI JOB #

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

PM REVIEW:

SEAL:

SIGNATURE:

SCALE:

HORZ:
VERT:

SH
EE

T 
TIT

LE
:

of
NO. REVISION DESCRIPTION: BY: DATE:

QA/QC REVIEW:

DATE:

95
 W

es
t M

ai
n 

St
re

et
Be

nt
on

 H
ar

bo
r, 

M
I. 

49
02

3
T 2

69
.9

27
.2

29
5

F 
26

9.
92

7.
10

17
ab

on
m

ar
ch

e.
co

m

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 2
02

3 
- A

BO
N

M
A

RC
HE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

, I
N

C
.

En
gi

ne
er

in
g · A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e·L

an
d 

Su
rv

ey
in

g

AB
ON

M
AR

CH
E

Be
nt

on
 H

ar
bo

r
Ft

. W
ay

ne
G

os
he

n
G

ra
nd

 H
av

en
G

ra
nd

 R
ap

id
s

Ho
ba

rt
Ka

la
m

az
oo

La
fa

ye
tte

So
ut

h 
Be

nd
V

al
pa

ra
iso

FI
RE

M
A

N
'S

 P
A

RK
 IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
TS

V
IL

LA
G

E 
O

F 
D

EC
A

TU
R

D
EC

A
TU

R,
 M

I

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
ITI

O
N

S

KB

JULY 2023

1"=30'-0"

P23-0796

1 2

W. DELAWARE ST.

W. ST MARY'S ST.

DECATUR VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT

EXISTING
PAVILION

EXISTING
PLAYGROUND

EXISTING
TENNIS
COURTS

EXISTING
PORT-A-JOHN
(2)

EXISTING
SIDEWALK
(NOT
ACCESSIBLE)

EXISTING
PARKING

O
:\P

ro
po

sa
ls

\_
M

ic
hi

ga
n\

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l\V
ill

ag
e 

of
 D

ec
at

ur
\2

02
3\

Pi
ck

le
ba

ll 
C

ou
rts

\P
23

-0
79

6 
Pi

ck
le

ba
ll\

P2
3-

07
96

 S
IT

E 
R

EV
.d

w
g,

 E
X

 C
O

N
, 7

/6
/2

02
3 

3:
14

:0
1 

PM
, k

bu
rc

za
k,

 1
:1



6440

16

24

32

8

40

EXTENSION

30

20

10

PR
O

JE
C

T:

DATE:

SHEET NO.

ACI JOB #

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

PM REVIEW:

SEAL:

SIGNATURE:

SCALE:

HORZ:
VERT:

SH
EE

T 
TIT

LE
:

of
NO. REVISION DESCRIPTION: BY: DATE:

QA/QC REVIEW:

DATE:

95
 W

es
t M

ai
n 

St
re

et
Be

nt
on

 H
ar

bo
r, 

M
I. 

49
02

3
T 2

69
.9

27
.2

29
5

F 
26

9.
92

7.
10

17
ab

on
m

ar
ch

e.
co

m

C
O

PY
RI

G
HT

 2
02

3 
- A

BO
N

M
A

RC
HE

 C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

, I
N

C
.

En
gi

ne
er

in
g · A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e·L

an
d 

Su
rv

ey
in

g

AB
ON

M
AR

CH
E

Be
nt

on
 H

ar
bo

r
Ft

. W
ay

ne
G

os
he

n
G

ra
nd

 H
av

en
G

ra
nd

 R
ap

id
s

Ho
ba

rt
Ka

la
m

az
oo

La
fa

ye
tte

So
ut

h 
Be

nd
V

al
pa

ra
iso

FI
RE

M
A

N
'S

 P
A

RK
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
DE

C
A

TU
R

DE
C

A
TU

R,
 M

I

SC
HE

M
A

TIC
 O

VE
RA

LL
 P

LA
N

KB

JULY 2023

1"=30'-0"

P23-0796

2 2

W. DELAWARE ST.

W. ST MARY'S ST.

DECATUR VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT

PROPOSED
PLAYGROUND

EXISTING
PAVILION
INTERIOR TO
BE PAINTED

PROPOSED ACCESSIBLE ROUTE
WITH BENCHES AND
COMPANION SEATING

PROPOSED
NEW PAVED

PARKING
15 SPACES

PROPOSED NEW PICKLEBALL
COURTS TO REPLACE EXISTING
TENNIS COURTS
EXISTING FENCING
POTENTIALLY COULD REMAIN

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE ROUTE
WITH BENCHES AND

COMPANION SEATING
AND LANDSCAPE BED

WITH MOWING EDGE

PROPOSED DNR
ACCESSIBLE

PORT-A-JOHN (2)
ADD NEW ACCESSIBLE

ROUTE

REMOVE
EXISTING
SIDEWALK
NOT
ACCESSIBLE

PROPOSED
MONUMENT
WITH SEATING AREA

 REMOVE NORTH END OF
TENNIS COURT SURFACING

AND EXISTING FENCING
REPLACE AREA WITH LAWN

RESTORATION

 REMOVE EXISTING PLAY
EQUIPMENT AND FOOTINGS
ADD FILL AS NEEDED AND

REPLACE AREA WITH LAWN
RESTORATION

64.0'

54.0'

108.0'

PROPOSED
NEW GATE

6' WIDE

PROPOSED
NEW GATE
6' WIDE

PROPOSED NEW
4' HIGH
CHAIN-LINK
FENCE AT NORTH
END OF NEW
COURTS (108 FT)

44.0'

PROPOSED ACCESSIBLE
DRINKING FOUNTAIN WITH
BOTTLE FILLER AND PET BOWL

PROPOSED
PARKING LOT TO

SURFACE DRAIN IN
TO MOW-ABLE

DRAINAGE SWALE

7.0'

7.0'

94.0'
6.0'

20.0'

11.0'11.0'

44.0' PROPOSED NEW
4' HIGH
CHAIN-LINK
FENCE BETWEEN
COURTS WITH
PADDED TOP

 REMOVE EXISTING
PORT-A-JOHN (2) AND VAULT.

ADD FILL AS NEEDED AND
REPLACE AREA WITH LAWN

RESTORATION

O
:\P

ro
po

sa
ls

\_
M

ic
hi

ga
n\

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l\V
ill

ag
e 

of
 D

ec
at

ur
\2

02
3\

Pi
ck

le
ba

ll 
C

ou
rts

\P
23

-0
79

6 
Pi

ck
le

ba
ll\

P2
3-

07
96

 S
IT

E 
R

EV
.d

w
g,

 S
IT

E,
 7

/6
/2

02
3 

3:
14

:0
3 

PM
, k

bu
rc

za
k,

 1
:1



 95 West Main Street

P.O. Box 1088

Benton Harbor, MI 49023

T: (269) 927-2295

F: (269) 927-1017

www.abonmarche.com

Project:

Project No:

Description:

Stage:

Date:

Prepared By:

Line Item Measured Quantity Unit Unit Cost Item Cost
1 Mobilization, Max 10% 1.0 LSUM 41,000.00$         41,000.00$         
2 SESC Permit and Measures 1.0 LSUM 3,000.00$           3,000.00$           

44,000.00$         

Line Item Quantity Unit Unit Cost Item Cost
3 Boulder/Grill Relocation/Installation 1.0 LSUM 500.00$              500.00$              
4 Site Grading 1.0 LSUM 18,000.00$         18,000.00$         
5 Sidewalk, Rem 50.0 Syd 25.00$                1,250.00$           
6 Water Spigot Removal 2.0 Ea 250.00$              500.00$              
7 Playground Removal 1.0 LSUM 3,000.00$           3,000.00$           
8 Port-a-John Removal 2.0 Ea 5,000.00$           10,000.00$         
9 Tennis Court/Fence Removal (Sport Court Const. Estimate) 1.0 LSUM 26,000.00$         26,000.00$         

59,250.00$         

Line Item Quantity Unit Unit Cost Item Cost
 Parking/Pavillion Area    

10 Subbase, CIP 215.0 Cyd 25.00$                5,375.00$           
11 Aggregate Base, 8 Inch 635.0 Syd 18.00$                11,430.00$         
12 HMA, 13A (2 Inch) 70.0 Ton 125.00$              8,750.00$           

13 HMA, 36A (2 Inch) 70.0 Ton 125.00$              8,750.00$           

14 Pavement Marking/Signage 1.0 LSUM 1,500.00$           1,500.00$           

15 Sidewalk, Conc, 4 inch 545.0 Sft 7.50$                  4,087.50$           

16 Water Service 1.0 ALLOW 7,000.00$           7,000.00$           

17 Water Fountain (Most Dependable) 1.0 ALLOW 10,000.00$         10,000.00$         

18 Sidewalk, Brick Pavers 280.0 Sft 30.00$                8,400.00$           

19 Mounument 1.0 ALLOW 5,000.00$           5,000.00$           

20 Site Ammentities (Bench/Trash/Recycle) 1.0 ALLOW 8,000.00$           8,000.00$           

21 Pavillion Repainting 1.0 LSUM 3,000.00$           3,000.00$           

22 Tree 3.0 Ea 800.00$              2,400.00$           

23 Shrubs 6.0 Ea 100.00$              600.00$              

24 General Plantings 50.0 Ea 35.00$                1,750.00$           

25 Aluminium Edging 170.0 Ft 6.50$                  1,105.00$           

Play Ground Area and Sidewalk to Port-A-John

26 Sidewalk, Conc, 4 inch 3300.0 Sft 7.50$                  24,750.00$         

27 New Playground 1.0 LSUM 65,000.00$         65,000.00$         

28 DNR Vault Toilet 2.0 Ea 15,000.00$         30,000.00$         

29 Site Ammentities (4 Benches/Trash Cans) 1.0 ALLOW 20,000.00$         20,000.00$         

30 Embankment, CIP 75.0 Cyd 20.00$                1,500.00$           

31 Tree 5.0 Ea 800.00$              4,000.00$           

32 General Plantings 150.0 Ea 35.00$                5,250.00$           

Pickleball Court

33
Pickleball Court Surface Improvements/Fencing/Gates (Sport 

Court Const. Estimate) 1.0 LSUM 65,000.00$         65,000.00$         
34 4' High Chain Link Fence with Padded Top 125.0 Ft 55.00$                6,875.00$           
35 Site Ammentities (2 Benches/Trash cans) 1.0 LSUM 12,000.00$         12,000.00$         
36 Slope Restoration, Non-Freeway, Type B, Modified 1950.0 Syd 8.50$                  16,575.00$         
37 Signage and Wayfinding 1.0 LSUM 10,000.00$         10,000.00$         

348,097.50$       

451,347.50$       

30% 135,404.25$       

Summary

Construction Subtotal:

Construction Contingency/Engineering/Construction Admin:

Proposed Improvements

Subtotal: Proposed Improvements

Subtotal: Removals

Engineer's Opinion of Probable Construction Cost
Village of Decatur: Fireman's Park

P23-0796

Fireman's Park and Pickle Ball Improvements

Feasibility

7/10/2023

GJC

Miscellaneous

Subtotal: Miscellaneous

Removals

O:\Proposals\_Michigan\Governmental\Village of Decatur\2023\Pickleball Courts\Estimate\2023-07-10 Firemans Park Opinion of Cost - Copy

Printed: 2:47 PM on 7/10/2023 Page 1 of 2



 95 West Main Street

P.O. Box 1088

Benton Harbor, MI 49023

T: (269) 927-2295

F: (269) 927-1017

www.abonmarche.com

Project:

Project No:

Description:

Stage:

Date:

Prepared By:

Engineer's Opinion of Probable Construction Cost
Village of Decatur: Fireman's Park

P23-0796

Fireman's Park and Pickle Ball Improvements

Feasibility

7/10/2023

GJC

586,751.75$       
6% 35,205.11$         

621,956.86$       

Notes:
1. Assumed fill for playground removal and Port-a-John Rem
2. Prices from MERL/contractor estimates/manufacturer

4. Courts to be downsized and rennovated into pickle ball courts

6. Measured areas were increased by 5% or 10% in quantity calculations as there is no survey.

5. Geotechnical investigation or survey has not been performed. Drainage for impervious areas is anticipated to 

consist of sheet flow to adjacent vegetatated swales.

3. Drinking fountain (Most Dependable) to be connected to existing water service that was previously capped. 

Allowance accounts for new water service to remain conservative.

Anticipated Inflation: Aniticipated Construction 2025

1. This opinion of probable construction cost is intended for information only and shall not be interpreted as a guarantee regarding actual 

construction pricing. It is based upon measured/estimated quantities, reasonable assumptions, recent bid costs on similar projects, and 

judgement regarding project intent and condition.

Construction Total:

Project Total: Village of Decatur: Fireman's Park -  Fireman's Park and Pickle Ball Improvements

O:\Proposals\_Michigan\Governmental\Village of Decatur\2023\Pickleball Courts\Estimate\2023-07-10 Firemans Park Opinion of Cost - Copy

Printed: 2:47 PM on 7/10/2023 Page 2 of 2



  Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps ST 

Decatur, MI 49045 
Phone:  (269) 423-6114 

Fax:  (269) 423-9047 
decaturmi.org 

 
 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Live, Work, & Play in the Village of Decatur 

 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Parks and Recreation Committee 
FROM:   Natalie Davis, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer 
REVIEWED BY:  Christopher Tapper, Village Manager 
DATE:    July 14, 2023 
 
 
SUBJECT:  Review of park rules/regulations and updating signage 
 
Action requested:  
It is requested that the Parks and Recreation Committee review and update the current signage as it pertains to park 
rules and information.  
 
Background:  
Staff has put together a list of general public park rules including: 

o No glass containers  
o Noise ordinance enforced  
o No overnight parking or camping  
o No littering  
o Pets must be on leash  
o Clean up after pets 
o Keep vehicles in designated areas  
o No fires (unless designated areas are available)  
o No alcohol  
o Use playground and outdoor structure equipment at your own risk  
o No smoking   
o No fireworks  
o No firearms  
o Personal grills may be used in designated areas  

 
Rules specific to The Southside Skate Park  

o No bikes or scooters       
o No graffiti        
o No food or gum      
o No personal ramps     
o No animals  
o No skating when the park is wet, snowy or icy  
o Do not hang out on the ramps if you are not skating  
o All participants must enter/exit through gates  
o Spectators must stay out of fenced area   
o The skate park has been designed for all kinds of skating abilities, please be courteous to all skaters 



  Village of Decatur 
114 N Phelps ST 

Decatur, MI 49045 
Phone:  (269) 423-6114 

Fax:  (269) 423-9047 
decaturmi.org 

 
 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Live, Work, & Play in the Village of Decatur 

 

 
 

Rules specific to Red Woolfe Park  
o No life guard on duty  
o Swim at your own risk  
o No pushing or horseplay on the rafts  
o No swimming under or rocking the rafts  
o No throwing of sand, rocks or mud  
o Swim suits only on left of line 
o Flotation devices on right side of line only  
o Do not carry anyone past where you cannot touch 
o No dogs on beach  

 
Currently, Red Woolfe Park, The Southside Skate Park and Raider Romp all have a variety of outdated signage. A clear, 
concise and uniform set of rules should be posted at each location.  
 
Staff has taken the time to check ordinances for specific rules that need to be posted which included smoking violations 
(Chap. 22-20), noise violations (Ord. 125 Sec. 22-53), overnight (Ord. 156 Sec. 36-35, Ord. 39 Sec 28-27), animals and 
animal waste (Sec 6-50, 6-73) and open containers (Sec. 4-56).  
 
Updating and posting such rules would result in less litter (trash, cigarettes, containers, etc.) in our parks and make using 
them more desirable for future events.  
 
 
Attachments:  
Photos of current signage at Red Woolfe Park, South Side Skate Park and General Park Rules examples.  
 












	5A.1 7-17-23 Agenda
	5A.2 6-19-23 Minutes
	7A.1 Fireman's Park
	Memo Fireman's Park
	2023-06-06 P23-0796 SITE 3 COURTS
	Sheets and Views
	P23-0796 SITE REV-EX CON
	P23-0796 SITE REV-SITE


	2023-07-10 Firemans Park Opinion of Cost

	7A.2 Memo parks signs
	7A.2 DDA Parks Memo Attachment

